
  

MEETING MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
 

 
January 27, 2025 

 

 

To: Metropolitan Transportation 
Planning Organization Board 

From: Brad Thoburn 

Subject: Safety Performance Measures and Targets -2024 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization set Safety Performance 
Targets, shown in the attached, consistent with the Florida Department of Transportation Targets. 

BACKGROUND 

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act established performance measures for evaluating 
the effectiveness of federal transportation fund expenditures. The subsequent Fixing America’s Surface 
Transportation Act and Bipartisan Infrastructure Law continues requiring the establishment of 
performance measures to meet federal requirements.  

 

 
Attachment 



Attachment to Consent Agenda Item VIIA

Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization for the Gainesville Urbanized Area 
Safety Performance Measures and Targets 

Set Decem her 4, 2023 

Safenr Tonic Performance Measure TarPet 

1 Fatalities Zero 

2 Serious Injuries Zero 

3 Non-Motorized Fatalities and Serious Injuries Zero 

4 Fatalities Per 100 Million Vehicle Miles Travelled Zero 

5 Serious Injuries Per 100 Million Vehicle Miles Travelled Zero 
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